Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Evans, Charlotte [Cevans@craworld.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:31 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO#143-Chevron 9-0020 (1633 Harrison St.)
Mark,

All onsite excavation work will be concurrent with the redevelopment. I am unsure when that will start, but I
assume sometime in 2010, probably in the spring. We will be notifying ACEH prior to that.

Thanks,

Chatlotte Evans

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
Tel: 510-420-3351

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:18 PM

To: Evans, Charlotte

Subject: RE: RO#143-Chevron 9-0020 (1633 Harrison St.)

Hi Charlotte,

Per our discussion just now, | understand offsite work will not be able to proceed until the weekend of January 9" & 10",
but that onsite work has already been completed. Due to these circumstances, please use this email to document ACEH
approval of your request for an extension.

Has onsite excavation work started yet, or when will it start? ACEH does have an interest in overseeing the removal of
impacted soil around the former WO UST location, and perhaps around the second generation USTs / dispenser island,
depending on your results.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Evans, Charlotte [mailto:Cevans@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO#143-Chevron 9-0020 (1633 Harrison St.)

Mzt. Detterman,



Due to the City of Oakland not allowing encroachment work through January 2, 2010, can we please change the
submittal date for the offsite investigation report to February 26, 2010?

Thank you for your time.

Charlotte Evans

Coneétoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Tel: 510-420-3351

Cel: 510-385-0387

Fax: 510-420-9170

Email: cevans@craworld.com

Visit us at www.CRAworld.com

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

Think before you print ﬁ



